June 22, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

The June 22, 2020 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Staner. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and then Kelchen, Delaney, Rausch, Hosch and Knepper answered roll call.

A motion was made by Rausch, second by Kelchen to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

No speakers addressed the City Council.

Council reviewed the items in the consent agenda including City Council minutes 06/08/20, Personnel Committee minutes 06/08/20, 06/16/20 & 06/19/20, Library Board minutes 06/02/20 and Park Board minutes 06/08/20. Motion by Delaney, second by Hosch to approve the items in the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Council reviewed the 2nd Reading of Ordinance #01-20, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 81, Operation of Golf Carts, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa. This addresses the renewal process. Motion by Kelchen, second by Delaney to approve the 2nd Reading and waive the 3rd Reading of Ordinance #01-20. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed the 2nd Reading of Ordinance #02-20, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa. This addresses the meeting time change for the Library Board to 4:30pm. Motion by Rausch, second by Kelchen to approve the 2nd Reading and waive the 3rd Reading of Ordinance #02-20. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed **Resolution #37-20**, Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to Transfer Funds to Debt Service for the City of Cascade, Iowa. Motion by Delaney, second by Hosch to approve **Resolution #37-20**. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed **Resolution #38-20**, Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to Transfer Funds to Reserve Funds and Budgeted Funds for the FY20 for the City of Cascade, Iowa. Motion by Hosch, second by Delaney to approve **Resolution #38-20**. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed **Resolution #39-20**, Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to Transfer Excess Funds to Reserve Funds for the FY20 for the City of Cascade, Iowa. Motion by Delaney, second by Rausch to approve **Resolution #39-20**. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council reviewed **Resolution #40-20**, Resolution Approving Wages and Salaries for City Employees for the FY21 Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021 for the City of Cascade, Iowa. The employees received 2% wage increase and the part-time police officers increasing to \$25 per hour and the Police Chief getting increased to \$30 per hour to be competitive with other departments in the area. Motion by Hosch, second by Delaney to approve **Resolution #40-20**. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote.

Council received a report from City Administrator. The City Administrator provided a report containing information on the tennis court regarding the extra painting for the pickle ball court; will cost \$750 and the portable net is \$200. The painter will be here in mid-July. Also, the new website is live!

Properties that need attention will get addressed by the Police Chief and then if necessary, letters from City Hall will be sent.

With no other business, Hosch moved and Rausch seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:32p.m. Motion carried.